City of Seattle Invitation to Bid/SPU # 2729
 Water Treatment Chemicals - Sodium Hypochlorite & Chlorine Liquid

Addendum 

Updated:  7/6/2010

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #2729, titled Water Treatment Chemicals-Sodium Hypochlorite & Chlorine Liquid released on 6/22/2010.  The due date and time for responses remains the same 7/9/2010 (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1
	6/23/10
	6/29/10
	Sodium Hypochlorite Para. A. The specification is for sodium hypochlorite 12.5% +/- 0.5%.  Our EPA registration is for 12.5 wt% sodium hypochlorite, which is the minimum strength we can ship under our registration label.  The maximum desired strength per your specification is 13.0%.  Since sodium hypochlorite concentration decreases over time due to temperature and other factors, it is manufactured & loaded at a higher concentration to assure it is delivered at or above minimum specified strength.  Since there is no additional cost for stronger product and if there are no process reasons, I suggest that the specification be 12.5wt% minimum with no maximum specified.
  Also, weight percent (weight sodium hypochlorite/weight of solution X 100) has been assumed; please verify that this is correct.


	The specification remains unchanged.
This is correct.
	

	2
	6/23/10
	6/29/10
	Sodium Hypochlorite Para E. Delivery Schedules.  This paragraph implies that there will be a trained SPU representative that will remain on-scene and coordinate the unloading operation with the driver.  Is this correct?


	That is correct, we will always have two operators present for off loading, one watching inside the tank room and one watching the connections leading to the receiving point.
	

	3
	6/23/10
	6/29/10
	Sodium Hypochlorite Para E. Delivery Schedules.  Please clarify the delivery locations.  Paragraph A. indicates that there are eight tank delivery locations whereas paragraph E. lists only two delivery points, either the Roosevelt or Maple Leaf locations.


	Roosevelt and Maple Leaf will be where most deliveries take place, but the other locations are for backup delivery flexibility.
	

	4
	6/23/10
	6/29/10
	Sodium Hypochlorite Do you require the delivery driver to do any product sampling?


	We no longer require the supplier to sample at our site. We will do that and have our chemist run the sample for verification of strength.
	

	5
	6/25/10
	6/29/10
	Please confirm that the Sodium Hypochlorite locations are not sewer drops… (Sewer Drop refers to the trucks unloading directly into a sewer).
	Sodium Hypochlorite locations are not sewer drops.
	

	6
	6/25/10
	6/29/10
	There are 8 delivery locations listed on page 7 however the Delivery Schedule (Page 8) indicates the deliveries will go to either the Roosevelt or Maple Leaf locations.  How do the other 6 sites receive deliveries?


	See response #3.
	

	7
	6/25/10 
	6/29/10
	City of Seattle is the only WA agency requiring registration in WUTC (see excerpt below).  This may be intended for dry-van transporters, and not typically intended for liquid chemical transporters … can this requirement be removed? 

Transporters:  This is a mandatory submittal. Submit a list of transporters (Attachment entitled "Proposed Transporter"), including Vendor-owned, that Vendor proposes to use in performance of the Contract. Submit a copy of each Washington Utilities Transportation Commission Certificate (WUTC), for each proposed transporter, including Proposer, to be used in performance of the Contract. WUTC Cattier Registration information is available at: 

      http://www.wutc.wa.gov/webimage.nsf/0/421868D1F06CF30888257361005FFBE4   


	
	Paragraph 6 on page 25 of 29 now reads.
Transporters:  This is a mandatory submittal. Submit a list of transporters (Attachment entitled "Proposed Transporter"), including Vendor-owned, that Vendor proposes to use in performance of the Contract.

	8
	7/6/10
	7/6/10
	
	
	On page 21 of29 the paragraph titled  Seattle Business Tax Revenue Consideration. Is revised to read: 
SMC 20.60.106 (H) authorizes that in determining the lowest and best Vendor, the City shall consider the tax revenues derived by the City from its business and occupation, utility, and sales and use taxes from the proposed purchase.   The City will apply SMC 20.60.106(H) and calculate as necessary to determine the lowest bid.
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